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. Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— — - B
From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 5:19 PM
To: admin@nhtmotor.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc Ng, Sharon
Subject: Our Ref:CLMOMVC000003744, SKA4313K CLAIMING AGAINST GBJ1862X
DOA:01.11.19
Attachments: SKA4313K SKECTH PLAN.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sukyi,

Noted on your request. Our client has not reported the accident, we will survey on a without prejudice basis.

Dear LKK,

Please accept assignment for TP survey. Thank you.

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. 465 62353354 | shery.wong@sqg.gaig.com

/1)

GREATAMERICAN,

INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

M Moody's Standard & Poor’s
- — A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
: sem? Published December 2018 Affirmed February 23, 2018

A+ (Superior)
Affirmed August 17, 2018

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

From: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>

Sent: 04 November 2019 5:04 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: chloe@nhtmotor.com

Subject: [External] Re: SKA4313K CLAIMING AGAINST GBJ1862X DOA:01.11.19
Without Prejudice

Hi Shery

Please arrange for :-

5. LKK Auto Consultants



i Please take note this claim is under "New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd* ***

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)
Tel : 6747 9241 Fax: 6741 7276

On Mon, Nov 4, 2019 at 4:45 PM Motor Claims <motorclaims(@sg.gaig.com> wrote:
Without Prejudice
Dear Sukyi,
Moving forward please email us at MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com for motor related matters
Our client has not reported accident. Kindly provide us with the gia statement.
We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
2.  A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.
3.  Priority Services
4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
5.  LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

Regards

Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sqg.gaig.com



S

GREATAMERICAN.

INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

M Moody's Standard & Poor’s
A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
Published December 2018 Affirmed February 23, 2018

U A+ (Superior)
= Affirmed August 17, 2018

For more information an our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrenath

From: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>

Sent: 04 November 2019 3:22 PM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>; Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] SKA4313K CLAIMING AGAINST GBJ1862X DOA:01.11.19

Without Prejudice

Hi Motor Claim Dept

Please kindly send us your surveyor list,thanks.

#=%% Please take note this claim is under "New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd* *%*

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay (@ Kaki Bukit S(417883)

Tel : 6747 9241 Fax : 6741 7276



The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copving of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments



PARF COE Rebate Enquiry
P A Singapore Government Agency Website

1of1

5 Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Company
9112

SKA4313K

No

04 Nov 2019

TOYOTA

FORTUNER 2.7 2WD AUTO FL
Brown

2011

2TR7061782
MROZX69G700102547
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
$25,290.00

28 Feb 2011

28 Feb 2011

0

$25,290.00

Yes
27 Feb 2021
$13,909.00

27 Feb 2021

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$58,910.00

$7.767.00

$21.676.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Nov 2019

OK

https: vrl.lta.gov.sg Ita vrl action enquireRebateByPublicBefore. .

4/11/2019. 5:27 pm



scCARMART.COM Login | Sign up Q

~ New Cars - Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum  Resources

Google Pixel 4 XL

Meet the new Pixel 4 XL. Everything you wish your phone could ¢

Classic Offer| Best Deal! Fast Selling! Hurry Down Now!| * Free VICOM ovaluation

Post an Advertisement * Fres grooming and § months maintenance
Sell it yourself] Advertise it at just Flexible Loan. Trade In Are = In-house workahop ensures quality qu:ct
T 1 Welcome. 100% Refund For » Member of SVTA and hire purchase associalion
$58 until it's SOLD! [ . Sy = 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan
[ ; . "] Unapproved L } (17

I YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD

T ] veoe B x - B ooecion~ Bl v oo~ [l o oo~ ] e~ Jg v e~

Fortuner Any Ary Any Any Any Any Available
D Toyota Fortuner 2.7A (COE till $75,800 $7,580 fyr 02-Nov-2009 2,694 cc 140,000 km suv Available
10/2029)

Best Selling Brand And Suv In The Market. 7 Seater With Huge, Head/Leg/Boot Space, Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced By
Previous Customer, Option For 5 Years Or 10 Years Coe Renewal Available, Flexi Loan Scheme Available, Call Now For More Enquires,

D Toyota Fortuner 2.7A (New $73,800 $7,370 fyr 26-Nov-2009 2,694 cc 150,500 km Suv Available
10-yr COE)

Lowest In The Market! Affordable 7 Seaters SUV With Low Depreciation, Relatively Low Mileage At 15kfyr. Clean Interior And Well
Maintained In Very Good Condition, No Repair Needed! Always Service On Time. Ideal Family Car, Spacious And With Large Boot Space....

¥ : sner 000 ooty lortuner, Tovots Fortunes tovota faetin Toyata, Fortu
D Toyota Fortuner 2,.7A (New $74,800 $7,470 fyr 20-Jan-2010 2,694 cc 120,000 km Suv Available
10-yr COE)
15t Yr Free Insurance!® Vehicle Most Valued In The Market, Low Mileage! Best Condition, High Body Value, High Loan/Low Interest
Avallable, High Trade In All Welcome. Call Now For Free Enguiries! (= remuin o0 ]
QiFei Auto Pte Ltd
D Toyota Fortuner 2.7A $36,500 $33,200 /yr 16-Jul-2010 2,694 cc 85,800 km suv Available
7 Seater SUV. Low Mileage At Bkfyr. Clean Interior, Excellent Exterior And Well Maintained In Veery Good Condition, View To Believe! No :
Repair Needed! Always Service And Maintained By Agents With Detalls To Prove. Ideal Family Car, Spacious And With Large Boot Space....
) es fortune Toyots Fortune vota fortungr, Toyola, Formuner
Toyota launches the all new Fortuner
Toyota launched the all new 2016 Fortuner during a roadshow held at Vivocity, marking the long-awalted debut of the Fortuner's first full-model
change.
Read this article
D Toyota Fortuner 2.7A $113,988 $16,830 fyr 20-Aug-2015 6% cc 55,000 km suv Available
1 Owner. Low Mileage.Low Interest At 2,28%, Popular Demand 7 Seater SUVI Most Reliable And Fuel Efficient OF It's Class. Call Our
Friendly Sales Executives To Avoid Disappointment.
Cycle & Carriage.Fulco Mator Dealer
b i1 i ITysn ]
or, Used Tayol
D Toyota Fortuner 2.7A $153,000 $14,610 fyr 18-Jan-2019 2,694 cc 14,500 km Sedan Available
Owner Second Car, One And Only Unit In The Market. Luxurious 7 Seater SUV. Fully Agent Serviced And Maintained By Agent. Preferred
Enquires From Direct Buyers. [ oot cwnen |

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found. H save Search

TR (e [ [ - (-
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*S_hirley Hiew (LKK euto)

— — #
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 10:30 am
To: Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com; motorclaims@sg.gaig.com
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: Our Ref:CLMOMVC000003744, SKA4313K CLAIMING AGAINST GBJ1862X
DOA:01.11.19

Dear Sharon,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKA 4313K on 05/11/2019.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 5:24 PM

To: 'Motor Claims' <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>; admin@nhtmotor.com; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Ng, Sharon' <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref:CLMOMVC000003744, SKA4313K CLAIMING AGAINST GBJ1862X DOA:01.11.19

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment,

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



05711

2019 TUE 14:2% FAX

MEME 16145055 /| SME Motor Pie Lic - Kak Buki
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/11/2018 1710
SUBMITTED BY: Chis Pei Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correclly the details of the accident 1o spead up tha claims process.
2, This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Informalion provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentatio

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cent

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of his repert to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the repon b

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
04/11/2018 17:10
01/11/2019 18:00
MERDEKA BRIDGE (NICOLL HIGHWAY)
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKA4313K

BIZLINK RENT A CAR PTE LTD
2004029112
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-92434885

TOYQTA
FORTUNER

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

899994073/100767694-00000

GHOUNWA EL LAKKIS EP ADNAN EL MAOUED
§7469238G

16/12/1974

INDOOR

14/01/2015

4 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-98488822

NOEMAIL

insurance companies.

@oo1/004

n or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companias (o

re established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for

eing made available

Page 1of 12



05/11 2019 TUE 14:30 FAX @oo2/004

Address 123 PASIR RIS GROVE #04-70

Postcode 518176
\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING ALONG MERDEKA BRIDGE (NICOLL HIGHWAY) AT EXTREME LH LANE OF 3 LANES. HEAVY TRAFFIC,
ALL VEHICLES IN FRONT OF ME SLOWED DOWN. | FOLLOWED SUIT. SUDDENLY, | FELT AN IMPACT. VEHICLE B
COLLIDED ONTO REAR PORTION OF MY VEHICLE AND CAUSED DAMAGES.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GBJ1862X
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passpart Number

Contact Number

Address

Paostcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 20f 13



SKETCH PLA
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flezes report cor the details of the accidant 1o speed up the clzims process
e

< This Form must be completed by the Policyhoider and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Informztion provided must be 3s urate as . Any wiiful misrecresentztion or withholding of materiz
facts may allow Insurance companies to rapudiate policy lighility.

4. Tne issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance cempanies is not an admission of policy lizbility on the part of the Insurance
companles.

5. Any false reporting may e referred ta the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General lnsurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) fer archiving and that copies of this raport will for 3 iee be made zvallable upon application by
nterested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report te the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centra and te copies of
the report being made available aforessld.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agras and consent that:

{2} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”] may/zre permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set cutin this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (callectively the “Personal Informatian”) and disclose and transfer such
Fersonal Informatlon to all insurer(s} who have Insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident (2]l insy rer{s) who have Insured
vehicle(s] Involved In this accident shall be collectively referrad to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’' lawyers/law firms, the
Menetary Authority of Singapars and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the pelicel, for the purpose(s)
of :

[i) processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iff) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respending 1o any enquiries by me;

liv} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reparts of notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of cartaln personal data sbout me to bring about delivery of the same a5 well as on tha
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling snd/or dealing with my claims. [collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) =zl insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/er process my Personal Information for one or mere of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents{including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal information will also be collected and used ta complle clalms history for the purpese of fraud detection,
investigation and managemant in present and 3/l future claims.

te} theinformatlon so collected under {d} above may be shared / disclosed:

li) tozllinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government sgencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(lf) for complylng with requirements under any regulations, laws o¢ court orders.

- )
: EB_.._EME_ iolfer's Signature O—- Oriver's Signaf@re |/ Raparting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Tima: (If drjver is Aot the policyholder) Name:

ate & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



SHKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Lt divoy Sfeigh alons, Moot Bisge (Riole Highind) M _perme 1

lane 6t 3 lany.

Hrav;; o, ab vthies in ed o me ewtd Jon 1 Blold paft.

Mddm\:{, | MM an lmPad. Vi “B" elidid sy red fps%n f oy
T ;{awﬂcx.

DECLARATION
I|/We d;clam.:te foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
/ 4 * -

Y

Policyhalder's Signature
Date & Time:

Driver'sSignature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
[If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.
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NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE. LTD.

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk C #01-43 Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883

BIZLINK RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD

Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-43
Singapore 417883

Accident date: 01/11/2019

Email: admin@nhtmotor.com
Tel: 6747 9241

Website: www.nhtmotor.com
Fax: 67417276
UEN: 201718370K

04/11/2019

Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: SKA4313K TOYOTA FORTUNER 2.7 2WD '11
CHASSIS: MR0OZX69G700102547

S/n Qty Items L U/price Amount
1 1 Rear Bumper eforred $658.10
2 1 Rear R/H Bumper Side Bracket »i.. 1783 ¢
3 1 Rear Bumper Reinforcement » o $378.10
4 1 Rear R/H Bumper Side Protector 7, =~ $371.10 ~
5 1 RearR/HTailLamp  ¢~elud $48810~ 385
6 1 Rear R/H Fender Protector P4y« $398.10 ,
[670]0
4 Subtotal :- $2,471.80
E’(J.q 57
Labour charges
To remove & refit reverse sensor 5190.0/0 50
To check wiring 550,,90/ 20
Panel beating Fe0 - $500.00 700
Spray painting $1,000:00 Sov
LKK Auto Consaltants e Subtotal :- $1,650.00
the Repaire rr ’k = e " notify
* To resury vey before/aft 3
s e Total:- $4,121.80
* Parts prices are subye
* Third party sun, is 0n @ “Without P )
.No:lre:a; 11 dification s?«,:”rj;l rejudice” basis oy {ct
* Supplementary itemys it L:“ :j O 'CJ
18 subject to final aporwal from |ns;:;:efe€?nq
nce Lompany 7/ ’)SO
Acknowledged by Repairer / "'
Signature: ! —— -
Date; > VL

L -

- —
—



V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- B = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI19019477/Asf3e2
LA
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 20-12-2019
SINGAPORE 039190
Code : GAl
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBJ 1862X Veh. Inspected SKA 4313K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVCO000003744 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SHERY WONG Assign Date 04/11/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA FORTUNER c.c 2694
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. MROZX69G700102547 Colour BEIGE
Odometer 145384 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |265/65R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |265/65R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |265/65R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |265/65R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5i General Information
Accident Date  01/11/2019 Inspection Date 05/11/2019
Survey held at NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-43 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKA 4313K

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g” (Sj) bt
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 658.10 658.10
1|REAR R/H BUMPER SIDE BRACKET NECESSARY 178.30 35.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 378.10 -
1|REAR R/H BUMPER SIDE PROTECTOR TO REPAIR SEE 371.10 -
LABOUR
1|REAR R/H TAILLAMP CRACKED 488.10 385.00
1|REAR R/H FENDER PROTECTOR TO REPAIR SEE 398.10 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -269.53
2,471.80 B808.57
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 50.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 50.00 30.00
PANEL BEATING. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 500.00 200.00
R/H BUMPER SIDE PROTECTOR AND REAR R/H FENDER
PROTECTOR.
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,000.00 500.00
1,650.00 780.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,121.80 1,588.57
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS - 1,250.00

Report Ref No. CS/GAI19019477/Asf3e2

/ é 2‘2.
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benafit of the Client named on the front pags of this Report.




